From: Virtue,Robyn-Lynne [CEAA] On Behalf Of DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA]

Sent: May 6, 2013 12:02 PM

To: Tracy Tucker; DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA]

Cc: Ramani Nadarajah

Subject: RE: Deep Geologic Repository Project for Low and Intermediate Radioactive Waste —Request
for Assistance with locating responses to Information Request.

Good Afternoon,

To follow up on the telephone conversation of April 23, 2013 with a representative of your office, we
would like to provide some additional information that will be of assistance to you when searching for
Information Requests or Responses to Information Requests in the future.

The Joint Review Panel requested Ontario Power Generation (OPG) to submit a consolidated table of all
of the Panel’s Information Requests (IRs) and the Responses to those IRs to make it easier for
participants to look at one document versus the overwhelming number of documents that are now
contained on the registry. The Consolidated Table is regularly updated and is in a PDF format which is
searchable. CELA will be able to search on a key word or phrase from one of its original proposed
information request (PIR) submissions and be able to determine if the Panel incorporated it into any IR
Packages submitted to OPG.

The most current version of the table was posted on May 3, 2013 and includes IR Package #10 and
OPG’s IR Responses except for EIS-10=483, 486 and 492. The CEARIS Document # is 1031 and it can be
accessed at this link http://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/documents/p17520/89000E.pdf

As well, CELA’s PIR submission of October 24, 2012 (CEARIS Doc #800) has been updated with the
version provided on April 19, 2013.

Thank you for your participation in this process,

DGR Joint Review Panel Secretariat

C/0 Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
160 Elgin Street, 22nd floor

Ottawa, ON K1A OH3

Tel.: 613-957-0301
DGR.Review@ceaa-acee.gc.ca



http://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/050/documents/p17520/89000E.pdf
mailto:DGR.Review@ceaa-acee.gc.ca

From: Tracy Tucker <email address removed=>

Sent: April 19, 2013 4:00 PM

To: DGR Review / Examen DFGP [CEAA]

Cc: Ramani Nadarajah

Subject: Re: Deep Geologic Repository Project for Low and Intermediate Radioactive Waste —Request
for Assistance with locating responses to Information Request.

Dear Ms. Myles,

Please find attached, a request for assistance with locating responses to Information requests
from Ramani Nadarajah.

Thank you,

Tracy Tucker, rcp

Office Manager/Executive Assistant

Canadian Environmental Law Association
<contact information removed>

facebook.com/CanadianEnvironmentalLawAssociation
twitter.com/CanEnvLawAssn

<EMAIL CLEARED FOR RELEASE>

DISCLAIMER:

Confidentiality Note: This message may be subject to solicitor-client privilege. If you have received this message in error,
please let me know by reply email, and delete your copy. Thank you.


https://www.facebook.com/CanadianEnvironmentalLawAssociation
http://twitter.com/CanEnvLawAssn
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